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FAX MESSAGE
TO

Ms. Marjorie Roman Salas
Secretary

Federal Communication Commission
The Portais

445-12th Street S.W..
Washington, D.C. 20554

FAX: 001-202-418-0765

- Re: In the Matter of Application of Afri Space Inc, for Authority to
Launch and oOperate a Satelite Sound Broadcasting Transmission
System, File No, CSS-90-017 (IBFS File No. SAT-LOA-19900723-00002
Amendment File No. SAT-AMD-19990125-000016 (All sign 52367)

Dear Ms. Salas,
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and ministries of education. We are Very interested in the opportunity
to exchange educational prog “”gﬁg\ln Cooperation with local educa-
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DR. Marc Joseph OMGBA




